# SHAMAIR TURNER, B.Comm., CRM, CAIB, CIP MANAGER, PROFESSIONAL SERVICES <u>shamair.turner@suncorpvaluations.com</u>

1-780-421-7300

## **PROFESSIONAL PROFILE**

Shamair joined Suncorp Valuations in 2023, she will be responsible for developing and managing or risk management practice. Shamair comes to Suncorp Valuations with over 16 years of experience in insurance placement, risk management and leadership roles public sector (municipal, K-12 and post secondary education) and private entities.

Shamair holds a Bachelor of Commerce from the University of Alberta; the Canadian Risk Management (CRM) designation through the Global Risk Management Institute Inc.; and a Chartered Insurance Professional (CIP) designation through the Insurance Institute of Canada.

# QUALIFICATIONS AND PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

### University of Alberta

• Bachelor of Commerce

### **Global Risk Management Institute**

• CRM, Canadian Risk Management Designation

### **Insurance Institute of Canada**

- CAIB, Canadian Accredited Insurance Broker
- CIP, Chartered Insurance Professional

### Northern Alberta Risk and Insurance Society

• Board Member

### **Insurance Institute of Northern Alberta**

• Symposium Planning Committee Member

# **EMPLOYMENT HISTORY**

### Manager, Professional Services

Suncorp Valuations 2023 - Present

Responsible for the management and development of the Risk Management Group, inclusive of:

- Product research and development based on clients' needs;
- Project management and quality control for all engagements.

#### **Risk Manager**

Staples Canada ULC 2021 - 2022

- Founded Risk Management department for Canada and led the risk/insurance program;
- Reviewed contracts/proposals to advise on coverage, exposure, emerging risks and provided recommendations to mitigate risk.

### **City Council Candidate**

Campaign Leader 2020 – 2021

- Team leadership, brand development/management;
- Campaign strategy and goals presentation.

### **Vice President**

AON PLC 2017 – 2019

- Designed/project managed service plans to prioritize internal and client KPI's;
- Directed projects for Post Secondary & Architect/Engineers segments for use in training;
- Provided strategic advice to identify, quantify and manage exposure.

### Account Executive

AON PLC 2010 – 2017

- Top Producer award recipient: 2011, 2013 2017;
- Maintained client retention rate of 94% or higher in competitive marketplace/industry; segments
- Managed internal teams for numerous public/private sector RFP's.

## **VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE**

- Edmonton Folk Music Festival Board Member 7 months
- Edmonton Culture Board Member 1 year
- Board Member Executive, Condominium Corp. 8 years
- Volunteer for Edmonton Folk Music Festival 14 years
- 2021 Edm. City Council Candidate (Ward Karhiio) 1 year